
 
 

 
 

                                                                                         
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Emily Groseclose, Senior Policy and Business Advocate 
 
CC:  Carrie Kuruc, Director 
 
FROM: Charley Yaniko, State Cosmetology and Barber Board 
 
DATE: November 12, 2020  
 
RE: Agency Response to CSI Review of Continuing Education Clean-Up (Ohio 

Adm.Code 4713-21-02, 4713-21-04, 4713-21-08) 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Based on your comments and recommendations on this rule package, the Ohio State Cosmetology 
and Barber Board will proceed with filing the rules package with the Joint Committee on Agency 
Rule Review.  
 
Thank you for your time and assistance during this process. If you have any questions, please feel 
free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
__________________________ 
Charley L. Yaniko 
Administrative Compliance Manager/Agency Counsel 
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